
CITY OF NORTH POLE
Regular Meeting October 1, 2018

North Pole Council Chambers
125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska 

www.northpolealaska.com  

Monday, October 1, 2018 
Committee of the Whole: 6:30 p.m.

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

MAYOR CITY CLERK
Bryce Ward Judy Binkley   
888-4444 488-8583

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Avery Thompson – Mayor Pro Tem  388-5351
David Skipps – Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 750-5106
Aino Welch – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem 488-5834
Santa Claus 388-3836
Doug Isaacson 322-3133
Perry Walley 347-0135

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag

3. Invocation

4. Approval of the Agenda

5. Approval of the Minutes

6. Communications from the Mayor

a. Proclamation: Classic Santa Forever Stamp Day

7. Council Member Questions of the Mayor

8. Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City Clerk

9. Ongoing Projects Report

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 1 of 127



10. Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen)

11. Old Business

a. Ordinance 18-22, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to Amend the 2018 
Operating Budget.

12. New Business

a. Request to Approve the Purchase of a 2019 4x4 Ambulance.
b. Request to Accept the 2018 Emergency Management Performance Grant, EMS-2018-

EP-00002-S01 State Grant No.: 20EMPG-GY18.
c. Request to Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Deed Transferring Ownership of the Land 

and Building at 101 East 5th Avenue – Lot 20, Block 31 Davis Subdivision – to the 
North Pole Santa’s Senior Center.

d. Request to Approve the Proposal for Professional Services with Degerlund 
Engineering, LLC to Provide Professional Surveying Services for the City of North 
Pole Police Department.

e. Resolution 18-11, A Resolution of the City of North Pole Authorizing and Ratifying 
the Formation of a Nonprofit Corporation Known as FAST Planning to Serve as the 
Metropolitan Planning Organization.

f. Resolution 18-12, A Resolution of the City of North Pole Authorizing Full Payoff of 
District 1 Proceeds in Advancement of Collection to the Utility Account to Fulfill 
Obligations listed in Ordinance 96-11.

13. Executive Session

a. To discuss personnel issues in the Police Department.

14. Council Comments

15. Adjournment

Detailed information and copies of agenda documents may be obtained at the Office of the City Clerk, 
125 Snowman Lane or on the City website www.northpolealaska.com .  Notice of Council Action is 
available at City Hall and on the City website following the meeting.  Council Meetings are aired live 
via audio streaming from the City’s website.  Inquiries concerning ADA compliance or 
accommodations should be directed to the City Clerk.  

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 2 of 127



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
September 17, 2018

7:00 p.m.

1
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
September 17, 2018

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 
      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M.

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, September 17, 2018 in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, September 17, 2018 to order at 
7:00 p.m. 

There were present:  Absent/Excused
Avery Thompson – Mayor Pro Tem  Excused
David Skipps – Deputy Mayor Pro Tem
Aino Welch – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem
Santa Claus 
Doug Isaacson 
Perry Walley  Excused
Mayor Ward  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG
Led by Mayor Ward

INVOCATION
Invocation was given by Mr. Isaacson

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Ms. Welch moved to approve the agenda of September 17, 2018 

Seconded by Mr. Isaacson 

DISCUSSION
None 

Ms. Welch moved to consent the following items: 

New Business: 
b. Approval Request to Extend the Heating Fuel Contract for the Period January 1 Through

December 31, 2019 with Alaska Fuel Services at the Same Terms as the 2018 Contract.
c. Ordinance 18-22, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to Amend the 2018

Operating Budget.

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 3 of 127



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
September 17, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 2 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
September 17, 2018

and removing the following item: 

New Business:
a. Request to Approve the MPO Operating Agreement 

Seconded by Mr. Isaacson 

Discussion
None 

On the amendment

PASSED
Yes: 5 – Skipps, Claus, Isaacson, Welch, Ward 
No: 0  
Absent: 2 – Walley, Thompson    

On the Agenda as amended

Discussion
None  

PASSED
Yes: 5 – Skipps, Claus, Isaacson, Welch, Ward 
No: 0  
Absent: 2 – Walley, Thompson   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Ms. Welch moved to approve the Minutes of September 04, 2018  

Seconded by Mr. Isaacson 

Discussion
None  

PASSED
Yes: 5 – Skipps, Claus, Isaacson, Welch, Ward 
No: 0  
Absent: 2 – Walley, Thompson  

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 4 of 127



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
September 17, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 3 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
September 17, 2018

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR (Audio 3:24) 
I was able to attend the Air Force Ball on the 8th of September on behalf of the City.  The 
Air Force Ball Committee asked for the mock F-35 model and I was able to transport it to 
the event.
The evening of September 8th, I was able to spend the night out with about 50 other 
participants in the One Homeless Night event put on by Fairbanks Youth Advocates and 
The Door.  This is a fundraiser for The Door and I have a page set up for donations.  It 
was a great experience to help grow compassion for our homeless youth. 
Last Saturday was the Mayors’ Bowl, North Pole vs Lathrop.  Unfortunately we lost and 
therefore I am wearing the winning teams jersey to our Council meeting (the wager was 
the losing Mayor wear the winning team colors), it was a staggering 0-70. 
September 20th at 6pm is the North Pole Chamber Candidate Forum and I encourage our 
residents to attend to hear the candidates for the City of North Pole Mayor and Council 
seats.  This event is held at the newly finished North pole Senior Center. 
September 21st – 22nd is the third annual Clean the Air Conference held at the 
Wedgewood, Council you should have seen an invite go out.  If you are attending even 
for one or two of the sessions, please RSVP. 
October 5th at 7pm I will be giving a State of the City to the Sunrisers Rotary of 
Fairbanks.  They meet at the Carlson Center.

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR
None 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 
REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK

Police Dept., Chief Dutra (Audio 6:36) 
Officer Jed Smith received 2 commendations. 
Officer Phil McBroom received a commendation. 
Operation Glowstick is moving forward.  We have upped the number of glowsticks to 
over 700 to be handed out to kids on Halloween.  We have courted a sponsor from the 
Lions Club NP to cover the costs associated with this.  They are donating $1000 to 
support his project.  Thank you Howard Rixie and their members. 
I taught ALiCE to FWW PD.  Chief Dahlke asked us to conduct 2 sessions with his 
police officers so they can get a background on what to expect when they respond to 
these incidents.  I conducted a 4 hour session and we will do another next week. 
Myself and Lt. Lindhag attended an event at the Food Bank on September 11th.  This 
event was the kick off of “365 Days of Caring.”  I talked on radio and helped back 500 
lunch bags.  Some of which we brought back to NPPD to distribute to folks who wanted 
to pick up in NP. 

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 5 of 127



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
September 17, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 4 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
September 17, 2018

I am signed up for my 6th or 7th year of the Guys Read Program.  I will be servicing NPE, 
Midnight Sun, and Ticasuk Brown.  I firmly believe that setting an example for 4th grade 
boys and reaching out to them and showing them how important it is to read is a worthy 
cause.  I would ask that if any of you are interested in participating, please let me know 
and we can get you in touch with Greg Hill. 
Our 16th National Drug Take Back Day is coming up on October 27, 2018 between 10-2. 
Received a letter from APSC on funding for academies in 2019-2020.  The jist is no 
funding for academies in the foreseeable future.  This is why you will see an increase in 
our costs for training in our 2019 budget.  They will however pay for or sponsor courses 
that are beneficial to all.
Coffee with a Cop – I cordially invite you to join me and others for coffee or tea on 
October 3, 2018 between 8-9am.  We plan on doing one of these sooner rather than later 
on a Saturday.  This is post-election and also National Coffee with a Cop Day.  Great 
time for folks to chat with us. 
Mr. Skipps asked what time Coffee with a Cop was.  Chief Dutra replied between 8 and 
9 on the 3rd.
Ms. Welch asked if Council could have copies of the Chief’s report.  Chief Dutra replied 
that he would provide them. 

Fire Dept., Chief Coon (Audio 17:30) 
FF-1 is in full swing and has completed two weekends of training.  This class is a 
partnership with the Community and Technical College, North Star Volunteer Fire 
Department and the North Pole Fire Department. We also have participation from Steese 
and Salcha Fire Departments.
I am still heavily involved with the Interior Fire Chiefs Association where I serve as the 
Vice President and the Alaska State Chiefs Association where I am a board member.  
Membership in these two organizations allow me to have input in the Alaska Fire 
Service.
I will be attending the 2018 Alaska State Fire Conference.  I will be attending training 
classes and participating as a State Chief Board Member at meetings.
Michelle is working with Laserfiche to electronically store some of our fire, EMS, and 
training records. 
FD budget looks good and we are expecting to be under budget in several areas.  It would 
be good to transfer any under budget funds into the fleet replacement fund as we are 
expecting to spend everything in the fund to replace an ambulance this year.
The Fire Department is working on purchasing a new ambulance and should have a 
packet to the Council by next meeting.  We will be using a group purchasing agreement 
which should speed up the process by months.  The cost of the new ambulance shall be 
approximately $200,000.  The FD has been working with the FNSB to standardize an 
ambulance spec to be used by both the Borough and the City of North Pole. 
Medic 21 has 98,045 miles, Medic 22 has 120,527 miles, and Medic 23 has 139,157 
miles

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 6 of 127



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
September 17, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 5 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
September 17, 2018

Maintenance Report: 
o B-Shift has completed repairs to Squad 24’s brake system and parts have been 

ordered to retrofit a new forestry pump into it.  The Squad has been down for 
most of the summer due to maintenance issues. 

o Pump testing is almost complete.  All of the in-service vehicles have passed pump 
testing.  The old ladder truck is the last to be tested.  Ladder 21 is the reserve 
truck and could be placed back into service as a fire engine or truck if the need 
should arise. 

o Engine 23 is a reserve fire engine that stays outside year-round and could be 
placed back into service.  It has developed substantial leaks and it was determined 
not to test it at this point.  We are still evaluating the value of keeping it but this 
might signal the end of its usefulness.  Engine 23 has served as our forestry 
engine and has earned the City a considerable sum when renting it out for forest 
fires in the past.

Mr. Skipps asked if Chief Coon was still compiling information with similar cities about 
how they have gone about getting new funds.  Chief Coon replied that he was and has 
learned that everyone does it a little differently.
Mr. Isaacson asked what makes it so necessary to replace an ambulance.  Chief Coon 
replied that GSA states no first out ambulance should be beyond 100,000 miles and these 
vehicles go from “zero to hero” all the time and spend time idling, which a contribute to 
the wear and tear.

Director of City Services, Bill Butler (Audio 37:12) 
Building Department

3 residential building permits issued (2 homes one foundation only). 
1 commercial building permit issued (foundation only of a triplex). 

Public Works
Drainage at dog park installed.
Public Works is constructing a gravel storage shed at their garage. 

o Utility had permitted storage at Utility Garage site, but this site left gravel 
unprotected, only had a gravel base leading to contamination of gravel (large 
rocks), and inconvenient for staff to load gravel. 

o New site will have concrete pad, concrete block walls and in the future, a roof.
Utility Department

Sulfolane settlement.
o Project dashboard attached to provide snapshot of project status. 
o Approximately 99% of all Zones 1 & 2 water mains have been installed. 
o Brush cutting in Zones 3 & 4 should be getting underway followed by limited 

additional pipe installation to take advantage of dropping ground water level. 
o Commissioning activities completed on all installed water mains and Interim 

Approval to Operate applications (9) submitted to ADEC for all parts of installed 
water system.

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 7 of 127



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
September 17, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 6 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
September 17, 2018

One Interim Approval to Operate (IAO) has been issued (piping connected 
to Peridot Pump House) and a verbal notification of a second IAO has 
been provided (Zone 1). 

o State law allows application of City Municipal Code outside of city limits as it 
applies to the utility system.

Will be submitting code updates within the next two months to reflect 
utility functions outside the city limits.

Request to extend Utility’s sewer system service area to encompass entire city boundary 
submitted to and accepted by Alaska Regulatory Commission with decision date on or 
before January 19, 2019. 

o When finalizing Sulfolane Settlement Agreement, it was discovered the City’s 
service areas for water and sewer systems had not been updated since first 
awarded in 1973. 

o Initially focused on updating water system service area in support of agreement 
before submitting sewer system application.

Mr. Isaacson asked for clarification regarding the RCA since they have changed their 
views.  Mr. Butler replied that they attorney originally stated we were not required to do 
this but when we talked to the RCA, they stated that we do need to do this. 
Ms. Welch stated she has spoken with several people and there are individuals on 
Facbook ranting and raving about the service contract for having water installed.  Some 
stated it’s against their will or are being told that they are now they are going to have 
water, claiming that the City is actually taking over their rights and they didn’t have a 
choice in the matter.  Mr. Butler replied that he’s not sure who told them that.  The State 
of Alaska represents the people outside of the City.  The City’s perspective was the City 
did a settlement for itself.  There have a lot of rumors going around and I deal with the 
calls as they come in.  There’s no requirement to connect.  People don’t have to if they 
don’t want to.

Natural Gas Utility Board
Siemens Government Technologies, Inc., on behalf of Knik Tribe, will make a 
presentation on September 18 at the IGU Board meeting and respond to Board questions 
as part of the process to enter into an agreement with IGU to provide LNG to Fairbanks. 

o Meeting will start at 3:00 pm at IGU’s office in the Key Bank Building on 
Cushman Street.

Mr. Claus asked if Siemens was the potential turnkey one.  Mr. Butler replied yes.

Finance, Tricia Fogarty (Audio50:53) 
Financials are before you tonight.  I want to focus on the administrative budget 
amendments.  There are four and these are the first ones that have come out of 2018. 
Mr. Isaacson asked for clarification on administrative amendment 18-03.  Ms. Fogarty 
replied that that in an expense account, an increase is a debit and a credit is a decrease.

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 8 of 127



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
September 17, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 7 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
September 17, 2018

Borough Representative – Mr. Skipps (Audio 59:53) 
The majority of the meeting was just getting approval for new marijuana licenses within 
the Borough.  There were five or six of them. 
Ms. Welch asked if there was a maximum number of allowed license.  Mr. Skipps
replied that that was not a question that was asked. 

City Clerk’s Office, Judy Binkley (Audio 1:00:34) 
In-person absentee voting is under way here at City Hall and will be available until 
Monday, October 1 at 5:00pm. We have both the City and Borough ballots. 
AML is coming up in November so if any Council members are interested in attending, 
please let me know and I will start planning and making arrangements.  I will be sending 
out more details to Council as they are made available.
Thank you to Mr. Walley who has signed up to attend the 9/27 and 10/25 FNSB 
Assembly meetings.
Mr. Isaacson asked if it needed to be in writing if he wanted to attend AML.  City Clerk 
Binkley replied that she has already received Mr. Isaacson’s email regarding his desire to 
attend AML.

ONGOING PROJECTS
None

CITIZENS COMMENTS – (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen)
None 

OLD BUSINESS
None 

Public Comment
None 

NEW BUSINESS
Consented 

Public Comment
None 

COUNCIL COMMENTS
None 

Ms. Welch moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:04 p.m.

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 9 of 127



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
September 17, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 8 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
September 17, 2018

Seconded by Mr. Isaacson 

The regular meeting of Monday, September 17, 2018 adjourned at 8:05 p.m.  

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 
Council on Monday, October 1, 2018.  
   
        

____________________________________
        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Judy Binkley, North Pole City Clerk 

   

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 10 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 11 of 127



Sponsored by:  Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Intorduced: September 17, 2018

Possible Adoption: October 1, 2018

1

  CITY OF NORTH POLE1
ORDINANCE NO. 18-222

3
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA 4

TO AMEND THE 2018 OPERATING BUDGET 5
 6 
WHEREAS, changes to the public services practices and policies is a continually changing 7
requirement; and, 8
 9 
WHEREAS, the City of North Pole budget should be amended to conform to the requirements 10
of the City; and, 11
 12 
WHEREAS, adjustment in the budget are necessary to remain compliant with council approved 13
authorizations and budget management rules, and14
 15 
WHEREAS, fiscal notes are the method prescribed by the code to amend a budget; and, 16
 17 
WHEREAS, fiscal notes have been reviewed by the Accountant and Mayor for accuracy and 18
will be recorded as amendments to the budget upon approval,  19
 20 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole that it21
approves changes as listed in the fiscal note to be attached to this ordinance for the purpose 22
managing the City budget.  23
 24 
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general nature and shall not be codified. 25
 26 
Section. Effective date.27
This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage. 28
 29 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 30
_____day of _____, 2018.  31
 32 
 33 
        _____________________________ 34
        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 35
ATTEST:36
 37 
 38 
________________________________39
Judy L. Binkley, North Pole City Clerk 40
 41 
 42 PASSED/FAILED

Yes: 
No:  
Absent:  

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 12 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 13 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 14 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 15 of 127



Page 1 

Memo
To: North Pole City Council

From: Chief Coon

Date: 09/19/2018

Re: Purchase of 2019 4X4 ambulance  

The North Pole Fire department would like to request permission to purchase a 2019 F-350 6.7 L Diesel 
ambulance from Rocky Mountain Ambulance Sales & Service. For the purchase price of $207,300.00 FOB to 
North Pole.

The North Pole Fire Department is a registered end user of the HGAC (Houston-Galveston Area Council) 
program with a Interlocal Contract for Cooperative purchasing. Our ILC # is 18-7173

The purchase will be through the HGACBuy contract. The HGACBuy program is a cooperative purchasing 
agreement program. The cooperative purchasing program went out to sealed bid for AM10-16 and Wheeled 
Coach was a successful vender #1833. Rocky Mountain Ambulance Sales & Service is a distributor for Alaska.

The process moving forward with the purchase is to have the council approve the attached quote. The NPFD 
will execute the contract between us and the distributor. We will send the needed paperwork to HGACBuy and 
they will review it for accuracy and the correct pricing. HGACBuy will authorize the NPFD to initiate payment. 

It is my recommendation to purchase under this agreement from Rocky Mountain. This would be the fifth 
ambulance purchased from Rocky Mountain. We have found the product, and responsiveness of service to be 
excellent. This would standardize our fleet with the FBNSB’s ambulances.

Attached for consideration is:
Quote and drawings from Rocky Mountain Ambulance Sales & Service
HGACBuy AM10-16 bid for Ambulance, EMS & Other Special Vehicles. 
Contract between HGAC and Wheeled Coach.
List of HGACBuy end users in Alaska.

Geoffrey L. Coon
Fire Chief

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 16 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 17 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 18 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 19 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 20 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 21 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 22 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 23 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 24 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 25 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 26 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 27 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 28 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 29 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 30 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 31 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 32 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 33 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 34 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 35 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 36 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 37 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 38 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 39 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 40 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 41 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 42 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 43 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 44 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 45 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 46 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 47 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 48 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 49 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 50 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 51 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 52 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 53 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 54 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 55 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 56 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 57 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 58 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 59 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 60 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 61 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 62 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 63 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 64 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 65 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 66 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 67 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 68 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 69 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 70 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 71 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 72 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 73 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 74 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 75 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 76 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 77 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 78 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 79 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 80 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 81 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 82 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 83 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 84 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 85 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 86 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 87 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 88 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 89 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 90 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 91 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 92 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 93 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 94 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 95 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 96 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 97 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 98 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 99 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 100 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 101 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 102 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 103 of 127



Memo
To: North Pole City Council 

From: Bill Butler 

Date: September 26, 2018 

Subject: Transfer of City land to Santa’s Senior Center

Recommendation 

Authorize Mayor Ward to sign the Statutory Quickclaim Deed to facilitate the transfer of the City 
owned property at 101 East 5th Avenue—Lot 20, Block 31 Davis Subdivision—to the Santa’s Senior 
Center. 

Background 

The City-owned building that houses the Santa’s Senior Center was built in the 1960s and has served 
many purposes including formerly being the Fire Department. In the 1980s, the City started renting 
the build to the Santa’s Seniors to serve as their meeting space. The terms of the lease was $10 annual 
rent and the Center paid for all maintenance and operational expenses. As with any aging structure 
adapted to a variety of functions over time, the building needed significant renovations, maintenance 
cost were growing over time, and the building as organized did not meet the Senior’s needs. Neither 
the City nor Center had the resources to make the needed renovations to the building.  

A Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) was identified as a funding source to make needed 
renovations to the building; however, the grant required a 25 percent match. Neither the City nor the 
Center was able to satisfy the match with cash. In 2016, the North Pole City Council approved by 
resolution the transfer of city-owned property to the North Pole Santa’s Senior to fulfill the match 
requirement of a Community Development Block Grant. The City received the grant, the interior of 
the building was renovated with guidance from the Seniors about modifications they wanted and the 
last of the renovation work was completed in September. 

With all planned renovation work completed, the final step is to transfer ownership of the land and 
building to the Center. The City Attorney prepared a Statutory Quickclaim Deed to facilitate the 
property transfer.  

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
(907) 488-8593
(907) 488-3002 (fax)
bill.butler@northpolealaska.org

City of North Pole
Director of City Services

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 104 of 127



Attachments 
Quickclaim deed 
Resolution 16-09 authorizing donation of City property to Santa’s Senior Center as a matching 
contribution to a Community Development Block Grant 
Santa’s Senior Center Articles of Incorporation 
FNSB Property description for Lot 20, Block 31 Davis Subdivision 
Ordinance 18-21 amending section 14-19 of the Municipal Code to allow City to donate 
property to non-profit organizations 

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 105 of 127



(Fairbanks Recording District)
STATUTORY QUITCLAIM DEED

The Grantor, the City of North Pole, a home rule municipality, of 125 Snowman 

Lane, North Pole, AK 99705, for the consideration of ten dollars ($10.00), and other 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 

hereby quitclaims to Santa’s Senior Center Corporation, Inc., a non-profit corporation,

(hereinafter “Grantee”) of 101 E. 5th Avenue, North Pole, Alaska 99705, all right, title, and 

interest, if any, in and to the real property situated in the Fairbanks Recording District, 

Fourth Judicial District, State of Alaska described as follows:

Lot 20, Block 31 of Davis Subdivision, according to the plat filed August 23, 
1952, as Instrument Number 133.925, Fairbanks Recording District, Fourth 
Judicial District, State of Alaska.

Physical address: 101 East 5th Avenue, North Pole, AK 99705.

DATED at Fairbanks, Alaska this ____ day of ____________ 2018.

CITY OF NORTH POLE

By:
B W

Its:  Mayor 

STATE OF ALASKA )
) ss.

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that on the ____ day of __________ 2018, before me, the 
undersigned Notary Public in and for the State of Alaska, duly commissioned and sworn, 
personally appeared Mayor Bryce Ward for the City of North Pole, Grantor, to me known 
to be the identical person mentioned in and who executed the within and foregoing 
Quitclaim Deed, and he acknowledged to me that he signed said instrument as his free 
and voluntary act and deed, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned. 

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 106 of 127



WITNESS my hand and official notarial seal on the day, month and year in this 
certificate first above written.

_____________________________________
Notary Public in and for Alaska

(SEAL) My Commission Expires:_________________

Return to:
Zane D. Wilson
CSG, Inc.
714 4th Avenue, Suite 200
Fairbanks, AK 99701

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 107 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 108 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 109 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 110 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 111 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 112 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 113 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 114 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 115 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 116 of 127



 

 

Chief Steve Dutra 
125 Snowman Ln. 

North Pole, AK 99705 
907-488-6902 

Northpolepolice.org 

 

 

 

  

September 27, 2018 

 

Mayor Ward & North Pole City Council: 

 

I have solicited a proposal for survey work of 4.39 acres of land attached to the utility land and I am 
seeking your approval to proceed with this project. 

The Description of the parcel to be surveyed and separated is Tract I-1, ASLS 2006-70 and Tract F-1-B, 
ASLS 2003-50.  The main tract is 30.36 acres.  The North Pole City Council authorized the purchase of the 
4.39 by the Impound Lot Funds on 7/10/17 for $16,687, see ordinance 17-18. 

In order to facilitate this sale the 4.39 acres must be surveyed and subdivided from the original 30.36 
acres.   

We have received a Proposal for Professional Services from Degerlund Engineering LLC. to conduct the 
survey work.  This proposal is attached and has been reviewed by the City Attorney and recommended 
changes have been made and agreed upon by Degerlund Engineering LLC.   The amount of proposals is  
$10,165 with some minor cost variables depending on filing costs. 

According to NPMC 4.16.060 Innovative and special procurements, this proposal falls under the Mayors 
procurement limit and would be acceptable for him to authorize the expense but we felt considering the 
type of agreement and complexity of the transaction it would be prudent to seek council approval.  
Degerlund Engineering LLC. has been used by the City for North Pole for many projects over the years 
and has always provided professional quality work at reasonable prices. 

I have sought other quotes but at the time of this letter have not received a response.  I will update the 
council if this changes.  I have been reassured by the Director of City Services that the proposal given by 
Degerlund Engineering LLC is well below what other professional survey organizations charge for similar 
work.  This is a somewhat small project and there are funds available to pay for these services. 

I would ask that the council authorize the Mayor to sign the attached proposal for services with 
Degerlund Engineering LLC. 

Thank you for your time. 

 

Chief Steve Dutra 

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 117 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 118 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 119 of 127



City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 120 of 127



Proposal for Professional Services 
9/27/2018

1 of 3

DEGERLUND ENGINEERING, LLC 
3900 Plack Road 

North Pole, Alaska 99705 

PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

This Proposal describes the scope of work and terms for Degerlund Engineering, LLC, 
hereinafter called “Degerlund Engineering”, to provide professional surveying services 
for the City of North Pole Police Department, hereinafter called “Client”:

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Degerlund Engineering agrees to: 

1. Provide land surveying services to subdivide Tract F-1B of Alaska State Land 
Survey 2003-50, recorded as plat 2004-37 in the Fairbanks Recording District, 
and within Section 16, T.2S., R.2E., F.M., Alaska, according to Fairbanks North 
Star Borough (FNSB) Title 17 standards. 

DELIVERABLES 
1. Degerlund Engineering will provide one copy of the recorded Final Plat to Client. 
2. Client will provide any available information about the property to Degerlund 

Engineering for use in preparing the plat. 
3. Degerlund Engineering will complete all professional services by 2-24-19. 

FEE
Degerlund Engineering proposes to accomplish the Scope of Services according to the 
following fee schedule:

Preliminary Plat: $5,140 
Final Plat: $1,010

These fees do not include Reimbursable Expenses, described below.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
In addition to payment for services, Client shall reimburse Degerlund Engineering, LLC 
for:

1) All fees required by the FNSB (approximately $3300),
2) Preparation of a current Title Report (approximately $350),

All reimbursable expenses to be paid to Degerlund Engineering plus a 10% handling fee.

PROVISIONS 
The Proposal is subject to the following provisions: 

1. Degerlund Engineering shall start and complete work as set forth in the Statement 
of Services and conduct the work in an expeditious manner subject to limitations 
such as weather, information acquisition, communications and other factors 
outside of the control of Degerlund Engineering. 

2. The standard of care for all professional land surveying and related services 
performed or furnished by Degerlund Engineering under this Proposal will be the 
care and skill ordinarily used by members of the subject profession practicing under 

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 121 of 127



Proposal for Professional Services 
9/27/2018

2 of 3

similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. Degerlund 
Engineering makes no warranties, express or implied, under this Proposal or 
otherwise, in connection with Degerlund Engineering’s services.

3. Degerlund Engineering shall not be liable for damages resulting from the actions 
or inactions of government agencies. 

4. In the event that Client initiates a suit against Degerlund Engineering because of 
any alleged failure to perform, error, omission, or negligence, and if such suit is 
not successfully prosecuted, Prevailing party shall be reimbursed for any and all 
costs and fees related to the defense. 

5. Degerlund Engineering makes no warranties and offers no opinions as to matters 
of unwritten title such as adverse possession, acquiescence, estoppels, etc. 

6. Degerlund Engineering may retain such Sub consultants as it deems necessary 
to assist in the performance or furnishing of services, subject to reasonable, 
timely, and substantive objections by Client. 

7. Nothing under this Proposal shall be construed to give any rights or benefits in 
this Proposal to anyone other than Client and Degerlund Engineering, and all 
duties and responsibilities pursuant to this Proposal will be for the sole and 
exclusive benefit of Client and Degerlund Engineering and not for the benefit of 
any other party. All reports, field notes, drawings and any other documents, data 
or information prepared by Degerlund Engineering in conjunction with the 
services provided under Proposal shall remain the sole property of Degerlund 
Engineering. 

8. If accepted, the terms of this Proposal area binding on the partners, successors, 
executors, administrators and assigns of both parties. 

9. Termination. The obligation to provide further services under this Proposal may 
be terminated: 

1) For cause, 
i. By either party upon 30 days written notice in the event of 

substantial failure by the other party to perform in accordance with 
the terms of this Proposal through no fault of the terminating party.

ii. By Degerlund Engineering: 
1. upon seven days written notice if Degerlund Engineering’s 

services are delayed or suspended for more than 90 days for 
reasons beyond Degerlund Engineering’s control. 

2. Degerlund Engineering shall have no liability to Client on
account of such termination. 

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 122 of 127



Proposal for Professional Services 
9/27/2018

3 of 3

2) For convenience, 
i. By Client effective upon Degerlund Engineering’s receipt of notice 

from Client. 
10. Payments Upon Termination. 

1) In the event of any termination under Paragraph 9, Degerlund Engineering 
will be entitled to invoice Client and to receive full payment for all services 
satisfactorily performed or furnished in accordance with this Proposal, and 
for all Reimbursable Expenses incurred through the effective date of 
termination. This clause in no way limits the right of either party to pursue any 
remedy available to them under Alaska law for breach of contract.

11. Suspension of work. Should Degerlund Engineering discover any conflict due to 
ambiguity, uncertainty, or dispute regarding the boundary location of the subject 
property, Degerlund Engineering will notify Client of the discovery and if 
necessary suspend work by written notice, help Client resolve the conflict 
according to a negotiated amendment to this Proposal, then proceed to complete the 
original Scope of Services as defined in this Proposal. In the event of any 
suspension under this paragraph, Degerlund Engineering will be entitled to invoice 
Client and to receive full payment for all services satisfactorily performed or 
furnished in accordance with this Proposal, and for all Reimbursable Expenses 
incurred through the effective date of suspension. 

This Proposal constitutes the entire Proposal by Degerlund Engineering for the Client and 
supersedes all prior written or oral understandings related thereto. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have accepted the terms and conditions stated above. 

CLIENT: DEGERLUND ENGINEERING, LLC

Name: 
Title: 

Date: 

Nils J. Degerlund, P.E., P.L.S. 
President 

Date: 

Appendix: 
Statement of Limits of General Liability and Professional Liability Insurance. 
Statement of Limits Automobile Insurance. 

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 123 of 127



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

EWEBER

09/14/2018

DEGEENG-01

B
XWA58411083

A
8502AK100057-6

C SFH288327773

100,000
500,000

100,000

2,000,000

10,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

X

XX

X
X

04/28/2016 04/28/2019

01/01/2018 01/01/2019

04/28/2018 01/01/2019

The Certificate Holder is listed as Addtional Insured, primary and noncontributory with a Waiver of Subrogation on the General Liabiltiy policy per written 
contract only.
Cancellation Notice is Subject to AS 21.36.220(b).

Hub International Northwest LLC
PO Box 72249
Fairbanks, AK 99707-2249

(907) 452-5445(907) 456-6646

City of North Pole
125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705

Degerlund Engineering, LLC
3900 Plack Rd
North Pole, AK 99705

Markel Insurance Company
American Fire and Casualty Company
Continental Casualty Company

38970
24066
20443

X

N

X

Aggregate 300,000Errors & Omissions

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 124 of 127



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce Ward
Introduced: October 1st, 2018

 

1 

CITY OF NORTH POLE1 
RESOLUTION 18-11 2 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE AUTHORIZING AND RATIFYING 3 
THE FORMATION OF A NONPROFIT CORPORATION KNOWN AS FAST 4 

PLANNING TO SERVE AS THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION  5 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole  is currently a party to the  Fairbanks Metropolitan Area 6 
Transportation System (FMATS) Inter-Governmental  Operating Agreement and Memorandum 7 
of Understanding for Transportation and Air  Quality Planning (hereinafter the “FMATS 8 
Operating Agreement”), which designates the  City of Fairbanks as the host agency for the 9 
Metropolitan Planning Organization’s  Coordinator’s Office; and10 

WHEREAS, the FMATS Operating Agreement established a Policy Committee with overall 11 
responsibility for implementation of that agreement; and12 

WHEREAS, the FMATS Policy Committee passed a motion to reorganize FMATS as an 13 
independent organization on September 27, 2017 and then passed a motion to Transition FMATS 14 
to a 501 (C) 3 nonprofit corporation on March 21, 2018; and15 

WHEREAS, the Council adopted through the 2018 budget funds for a one time membership fee 16 
in support of the new organizational structure; and17 

WHEREAS, the Policy Committee has taken additional steps, including passing a motion to 18 
rename FMATS as Fairbanks Area Surface Transportation Planning (FAST Planning), adopted 19 
Articles of Incorporation, revised and readopted the Articles of Incorporation, and on June 20, 20 
2018, filed with the State of Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic 21 
Development Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing to become a 22 
nonprofit corporation; and23 

WHEREAS, it is logical that a new organization be established so that FMATS can transition to 24 
the new operating model, but this new organization must be approved by the governing bodies of 25 
the parties to the FMATS Operating Agreement.26 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the North Pole City Council, that the North Pole 27 
City Council hereby authorizes and ratifies the formation of the nonprofit corporation known as 28 
Fairbanks Area Surface Transportation Planning (FAST Planning), and agrees to pursue a new 29 
Intergovernmental Operating Agreement and Memorandum of Understanding to transition the 30 
operation of FMATS to an independent nonprofit corporation. 31 

32 

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 125 of 127



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce Ward
Introduced: October 1st, 2018

 

2 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 33 
_____day of _____, 2018. 34 

35 

36 

____________________________________37 
Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 38 

ATTEST:39 
40 

__________________________________41 
Judy L. Binkley, North Pole City Clerk42 

PASSED/FAILED
Yes:
No:
Absent

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 126 of 127



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce Ward
Introduced: October 1, 2018

 

1 

CITY OF NORTH POLE1 
RESOLUTION 18-12 2 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE AUTHORIZING FULL PAYOFF 3 
OF DISTRICT 1 PROCEEDS IN ADVANCEMENT OF COLLECTION TO THE 4 

UTILITY ACCOUNT TO FULFILL OBLIGATIONS LISTED IN ORDINANCE 96-11  5 

WHEREAS, the City General Fund paid off the remaining bond balance on District One 6 
through ordinance 89-01; and7 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 96-11 allocated the remaining revenue collected through District One to 8 
be assigned to the Utility Fund for payment of the bond approved for the Highway Park 9 
Wastewater Project (USDA 92.06); and10 

WHEREAS, the remaining balance on district one collections is $18,037.88; and11 

WHEREAS, property owners have 8 years left to pay off the assessments; and, 12 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to make one final payment to the Utility Fund to fulfill 13 
the obligations outlined in Ordinance 96-11; and,  14 

WHEREAS, the loan payments for USDA revenue bond 92.06 are approximately $36,965 per 15 
year; and,  16 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the council to include this transfer in the 2019 budget; and, 17 

WHEREAS, any remaining funds collected from District One such as late fees shall remain 18 
within the Assessment Fund and all obligation to the utility shall be satisfied once the transfer 19 
has been made.20 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the North Pole City Council, that the North Pole 21 
City Council hereby authorizes full payoff of District One Assessment Fund obligations outlined 22 
in Ordinance 96-11. 23 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 24 
_____day of _____, 2018. 25 

____________________________________26 
                          Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 27 

ATTEST:28 
29 

__________________________________30 
Judy L. Binkley, North Pole City Clerk31 

PASSED/FAILED
Yes:
No:
Absent

City Council Agenda Packet - October 1, 2018 127 of 127


	Agenda
	09.17.2018 Minutes
	Proclamation
	Old Business: Ord 18-22
	New Business: Ambulance Purchase
	New Business: EMPG
	New Business: Santa's Senior Center
	New Business: Surveying Services for Police Department
	New Business: Res 18-11
	New Business: Res 18-12



